

# COMMUNITY BUILDING TEAM

## MEETING MINUTES

November 7, 2014

Stew pot Take pictures at each event. Edgerton and Neill will use flags of nations instead of pictures.

Hamline is having trouble getting the community builders report on their agenda. Peaches offered to help Kathy with the stew pot at Valley.

Form a committee at your hi-rise for the stew pot project. If hi-rise decides to have an international event all food should be identified and what is in the dish. This will help people with food allergies to avoid items they cannot eat.

Suggestions were made to have a Winter Holiday Party. Ground rules should be considered for this event.

Wilson just can't get residents involved. Fake it to you make it. Plan something and maybe others will join in. We have to start with our friends in the building for support. Get our college students involved in the skits. Some may want to be actors or directors ect.

At your resident council meeting ask people to join us at our meetings to share new ideas.

Pass out hand out to new residents for example 'Welcome to the Resident Council' booklets.

Mary Puente read the minutes.

Neil hi-rise started pottery classes. The residents have shown great interest in this activity.

Articles must be submitted by December 5<sup>th</sup> for the community insider. Thanks to Cheryl and Ruby for their notes used to create the meeting minutes.

**Next meeting: December 5 at 9:30 am**